
San Dieguito Union High School District 
PERSONNEL COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting Agenda 

3:30 P.M., November 12, 2019 
710 Encinitas Blvd., Encinitas CA  92024 

San Dieguito Union High School District Office – Large Board Room 

 

Page 1 of 2 

REGULAR MEETING/OPEN SESSION  

1. Call to Order ........................................................................................ Commission Chair 
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

3. Approval of the Agenda for the November 12, 2019, Personnel Commission Regular 
Meeting. 

Motion by ______, second by _______, to approve the agenda for the November 12, 
2019 Personnel Commission Regular Meeting. 

4. Approval of the Minutes for the October 15, 2019 Personnel Commission Regular 
Meeting. 

Motion by_______, second by_______, to approve the minutes for the October 15, 2019 

Personnel Commission Regular Meeting. 

ACTION ITEMS (See Supplements) 
 

5. ELIGIBILITY LISTS TO BE ESTABLISHED 

A. Motion by ______, second by ______, to establish an Eligibility List for 
Administrative Assistant IV, SR 44, Open/Promotional, six months eligibility. 

B. Motion by ______, second by ______, to establish an Eligibility List for Accounting 
Assistant, SR 40, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, six months eligibility. 
 

6. ELIGIBILITY LISTS TO BE APPROVED 

A. Motion by ______, second by ______, to approve an Eligibility List for Custodian, 
SR-32, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, eligibility from 10/11/19. 

B. Motion by ______, second by ______, to approve an Eligibility List for Theater 
Technician, SR-41, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, eligibility from 10/15/19. 

C. Motion by ______, second by ______, to approve an Eligibility List for School Plant 
Supervisor – High School, SR 41, Promotional Only, eligibility from 10/23/19. 

D. Motion by ______, second by ______, to approve an Eligibility List for 
INSTRUCTIONAL ASSISTANT SpEd Severe - SR-34, Open/Promotional, eligibility 
from 10/16/19. 

E. Motion by ______, second by ______, to approve an Eligibility List for Nutrition 
Services Assistant I SR-25, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, eligibility from 
10/29/19. 

 
7. CLASSIFICIATION REVIEWS 

A. Accounting Assistant and Accounting Technician 
1. Motion by ______, second by ______, to revise the job description for 

Accounting Assistant as proposed. 
2. Motion by ______, second by ______, to revise the job description for 

Accounting Technician as proposed. 
 

Page 1



SDUHSD – PERSONNEL COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING, 11/12/19 

 

Page 2 of 2 

B. Director of Transportation 
1. Motion by ______, second by ______, to revise the Director of Transportation job 

description as proposed. 
2. Motion by _______, second by ______, to recommend to the SDUHSD Board of 

Education allocation of the classification of Director of Transportation to Range 4 
of the Management Employees Salary Schedule. 
 
 

DISCUSSION/INFORMATION ITEMS (See Supplements)  
 

8. CLASSIFIED STAFF WORKING IN A BILINGUAL CAPACITY 
 

9. STAFF COMMENTS ON PERSONNEL ACTIVITIES 
A. Vacancy Report 
B. Personnel List Report 
C. Other   

 
10. CORRESPONDENCE 

 
11. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

The Public Comments Section of the meeting provides the opportunity for individuals to 
address items that are not on the agenda.  In accordance with the Brown Act, Personnel 
Commissioners may not engage in a discussion of non-agenda items or issues raised 
during public comments except to 1) acknowledge receipt of the information, 2) refer to 
staff for further study, or 3) refer the matter to the next agenda.  
 
A. California School Employees Association 
B. San Dieguito Union High School District 
C. Public  

 
12. NEXT PERSONNEL COMMISSION MEETING 

The next regular meeting of the Personnel Commission is scheduled for Tuesday, 
December 10, 2019, at 3:30 P.M. in the San Dieguito UHSD Board Room, 710 Encinitas 
Blvd., Encinitas, CA 92024.  

 
13. ADJOURNMENT 

  

Page 2



San Dieguito Union High School District 
PERSONNEL COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting Minutes 

3:30 P.M., October 15, 2019 
710 Encinitas Blvd., Encinitas, CA 92024 

San Dieguito Union High School District Office - Board Room 

 

Page 1 of 3 
 

REGULAR MEETING/OPEN SESSION  

1. CALL TO ORDER 
The meeting was called to order at 3:30 p.m. by JOHN BAIRD.   
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Commissioner Baird led the pledge of allegiance. 
 
Members in Attendance 
John Baird 
Jeff Charles 
Justin Cunningham 
 
Staff in Attendance 
Susan Dixon, Director 
 
Guests 
Laura August 
Carmen Blum 
Sheila Graciano 
Debbie Johnson 
Margy Lara 
Dayne Tsuda 
Joel VanHooser 
 

3. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA FOR THE OCTOBER 15, 2019, PERSONNEL COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING. 
It was moved by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM seconded by JEFF CHARLES, to approve the agenda for the 
October 15, 2019, Personnel Commission Regular Meeting.  
Passed unanimously with 3 Ayes 

 
4. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FOR THE SEPTEMBER 10, 2019, PERSONNEL COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING. 
It was moved by JEFF CHARLES, seconded by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, to approve the minutes for 

the September 10, 2019, Personnel Commission Regular Meeting.   

Passed unanimously with 3 Ayes 
 

ACTION ITEMS 
 

5. ELIGIBILITY LISTS TO BE APPROVED  
A.  It was moved by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, seconded by JEFF CHARLES, to approve an Eligibility 
     List for INSTRUCTIONAL ASSISTANT SP ED BEHAVIOR INTERVENTION SR-36,  
     Open/Promotional, six months eligibility from 9/11/19. 
     Passed with 3 Ayes 

Page 3



SDUHSD – PERSONNEL COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING, 10/15/19 

 

Page 2 of 3 
 

B. It was moved by JEFF CHARLES, seconded by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, to approve an Eligibility 
List for INSTRUCTIONAL ASSISTANT SP ED NON-SEVERE, SR-34, Open/Promotional-Dual 
Certification, six months eligibility from 9/12/19. 
Passed with 3 Ayes  

C. It was moved by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, seconded by JEFF CHARLES, to approve an Eligibility 
List for INSTRUCTIONAL ASSISTANT SP ED SEVERE, SR-36, Open/Promotional, six months 
eligibility from 9/12/19.  
Passed with 3 Ayes 
 

    6,      ELIGIBILITY LISTS TO BE ESTABLISHED 
A. It was moved by JEFF CHARLES, seconded by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, to establish an Eligibility 

List for GROUNDS SUPERVISOR – Supervisory Salary Range 6, Open/Promotional, six months 
eligibility. 
Passed with 3 Ayes 

B.  It was moved by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, seconded by JEFF CHARLES, to establish an Eligibility 
List for School Plant Supervisor – High School, SR-41, Promotional Only, six months eligibility. 
Passed with 3 Ayes  

C. It was moved by JEFF CHARLES, seconded by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, to establish an Eligibility 
List for Computer Support Technician, SR-51, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, six months 
eligibility.  
Passed with 3 Ayes 

 
7.   CLASSIFICATION REVIEW 

A. Computer Support Technician 
     1. It was moved by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, seconded by JEFF CHARLES, to retitle the  
         classification of Computer Support Technician to Information Technology (IT) Support Technician. 
     2. It was moved by JEFF CHARLES, seconded by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, to revise the class  
         description of Computer Support Technician/newly titled Information Technology (IT) Support  
         Technician as proposed. 
     Both passed unanimously with 3 Ayes. 

 
DISCUSSION/INFORMATION ITEMS (See Supplements) 

 
    8.  STAFF COMMENTS ON PERSONNEL ACTIVITIES 

A. Vacancy Report –  
B. Personnel List Report – 
C. Other  

  
9. CORRESPONDENCE - None 
 
10. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 The Public Comments Section of the meeting provides the opportunity for individuals to address items 

that are not on the agenda.  In accordance with the Brown Act, Personnel Commissioners may not 
engage in a discussion of non-agenda items or issues raised during public comments except to 1) 
acknowledge receipt of the information, 2) refer to staff for further study, or 3) refer the matter to the 
next agenda.  
A. California School Employees Association  
B. San Dieguito Union High School District  
C. Public –  

Laura August:  Spoke on the issue of classified employees who use their bilingual skills on a regular 
basis without compensation.  

Page 4



SDUHSD – PERSONNEL COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING, 10/15/19 

 

Page 3 of 3 
 

Carmen Blum:  Spoke on the issue of classified employees who use their bilingual skills on a 
regular basis without compensation. Ms. Blum requested that a study be conducted to address the 
issue. 
In order to adhere to the provisions of the Brown Act, discussion was limited. Commissioner Baird 
requested that the topic of Bilingual Pay be placed as a discussion item on the next agenda. 
 

11. NEXT PERSONNEL COMMISSION MEETING 
 The next regular meeting of the Personnel Commission is scheduled for Tuesday, November 12, 2019, 

at 3:30 P.M. at San Dieguito UHSD office, 710 Encinitas Boulevard, Encinitas, CA 92024.  
 
12. CLOSED SESSION 
 At 4:26 PM the commission went into closed session to evaluate the Director of Classified Personnel. 
 No action was taken.  
 
13. ADJOURNED – 4:45 PM                 

Page 5



Custodian 

San Dieguito Union High School District

Personnel Commission

Merged Eligibility List

Open/Promotional-Dual Certification

*Effective: 7-10-19 

*Expiration: 1-10-20

Effective: 10-11-19

Expiration:  4-11-20

Applicant ID Rank

3559691 1

4491308 2*

3394319 3

3000647 4

5478573 5

S. Dixon

Page 6



San Dieguito Union High School District

Personnel Commissioin

Merged Eligibility List

Open/Promotional - Dual Certification

Theater Technician *Effective: 7/18/2019    

*Expiration: 1/18/2020

Effective:  10/16/2019

Expiration:  4/16/2020

Rank Applicant ID

1 5486623

1 3548589

2 *3116764 

3 5506795

4 5481929

5 5482803

5 *1085076

S. Dixon

Page 7



School Plant Supervisor--High School

San Dieguito Union High School District

Personnel Commissioin

Eligibility List

Promotional

Effective: 10/24/19

Expiration: 04/24/20

Applicant ID Rank

5873738 1

2834297 2

2543283 3

2691942 4
2946104 5

2606967 6

S. Dixon

\\do-fs\department shares\Personnel Commission\Recruitment--Postings\School Plant Supervisor\2017-11-03Page 8



Instr Asst SpEd-Severe

San Dieguito Union High School District

Personnel Commission 

Eligibility List - Continuous Filing

Open/Promotional *Eff:  7-25-19

*Exp:  1/25/20

Eff: 10/16/19

Exp: 4/16/20

Rank Applicant ID

Promo 1 1240762

2 2827325

Open 1 *2867275

S. Dixon

Page 9



Nutrition Services Assistant I

San Dieguito Union High School District

Personnel Commission

Eligibility List

Open/Promotional - Dual Certification

Updated On: 10/31/19

Expires: 4/29/20

2/20/20

1/30/20

Rank Applicant ID Expiration

1 4427424 1/30/2020 Requesting extension; original expiration was 10/31/19

1 2668488 4/29/2020

2 4521261 2/20/2020

3 5475885 4/29/2020

S. Dixon

Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

Classified Personnel

18 current/pending vacancies in 11 different job classifications

SITE SLOT JOB TITLE Hrs/Wk FTE STATUS

SDA AC622 School Plant Supervisor-HS 40 1.00 Selection interview November 

DO AA001 Accounting Assistant 40 1.00 Selection interview early December

SDA AA026 Administrative Assistant IV 40 1.00 Selection interview early December

TECH AM577 Information Technology Support Technician 40 1.00 Selection interview early December

TECH AM576 Information Technology Support Technician 40 1.00 Selection interview early December

TRANS AA498 School Bus Driver 20 0.50 Continuous recruitment

CCA AD184 Custodian 40 1.00 Selection interview 11/08/2019 

OC AM625 Instructional Assistant Bilingual 18.75 0.47 Selection interview November 

LCC AI314 Instructional Assistant SpEd Severe 30 0.75 Selection interview November 

TP AJ157 Instructional Assistant SpEd Severe 30 0.75 Selection interview November 

CV AJ224 Instructional Assistant SpEd Non-Severe 30 0.75 Selection interview November 

OC AJ220 Instructional Assistant SpEd Non-Severe 30 0.75 Selection interview November 

ATP AI325 Instructional Assisant SpEd Severe 27.5 0.61 Selection interview November 

ATP AJ218 Instructional Assistant SpEd Severe 27.5 0.61 Selection interview November 

FAC AG338 Grounds Supervisor 40 1.00 Selection interview December 

CV Café AI916 Nutrition Services Assistant I 12.5 0.31 Selection interview 11/06/2019

DG Café AJ075 Nutrition Services Assistant I 16.25 0.41 Selection interview 11/06/2019

DG Café AI917 Nutrition Services Assistant I 12.5 0.31 Selection interview 11/06/2019

VACANCY REPORT 11/06/19

Page 44



PERSONNEL LIST      

CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL 

 
Employment 

 
1. Classified Artist in Residence, employment for the 2019-20 school year per 

attached supplement through 06/30/20. 
2. Classified A.V.I.D Tutors, employment for the 2019-20 school year per attached 

supplement through 06/30/20. 
3. Classified Substitutes, per attached supplement. 
4. Coaches, employment for the 2019-20 school year per attached supplement through 

06/30/20. 
5. Dewitt, Donovan, Nutrition Services Assistant I, SR25, 28.12% FTE, Earl Warren 

Middle School, effective 09/16/19. 
6. Flower, Alan, Instructional Assistant-SpEd (S), SR36, 75.00% FTE, Torrey Pines 

High School, effective 09/09/19. 
7. Hernandez, Selena, Instructional Assistant-Bilingual, SR31, 46.87% FTE, Oak Crest 

Middle School, effective 09/11/19. 
8. Martinez, Marco, Custodian, SR32, 100.00% FTE, San Dieguito High School 

Academy, effective 09/30/19. 
9. Shaull, John, Instructional Assistant-SpEd (NS), SR34, 48.75% FTE, Oak Crest 

Middle School, effective 09/09/19. 
10. Uribe, Consuelo, Nutrition Services Assistant I, SR25, 37.50% FTE, Oak Crest 

Middle School, effective 09/16/19. 
 

Change in Assignment 
 

1. Pearson, Sheilah, from Instructional Assistant-SpEd (NS), SR34, 48.75% FTE, 
Diegueno Middle School to Instructional Assistant-SpEd (BI), SR36, 75.00% FTE, 
Pacific Trails Middle School, effective 09/24/19.  

2. Ma, Kam, from Nutrition Services Assistant I, SR25, 43.75% FTE, Torrey Pines High 
School to Nutrition Services Assistant I, SR25, 48.75% FTE, Torrey Pines High 
School, effective 09/24/19. 
 

Resignation 
 

1. Graciano, Sheila, Senior Buyer, SR44, 100.00% FTE, District Office-Purchasing 
Department, resignation for the purpose of retirement, effective 12/30/19. 

2. Librado Jr., Andres, School Plant Supervisor-High School, SR41, 100.00% FTE, 
Canyon Crest Academy, effective 09/17/19. 

3. Ryan-Sonnich, Leah, Administrative Assistant IV, SR44, 100.00% FTE, San 
Dieguito High School Academy, resignation for the purpose of retirement, effective 
12/26/19. 
 

sj 
10/10/19 
classbdagenda  

Page 45



Classified Personnel Supplement, October 10, 2019 

 

Artist In Residence 

 

CCA - Certificated  Artist in Residence 

Bloodgood, Cynthia, Conservatory, effective 09/17/2019 

 

CVMS-  Classified Artist in Residence 

Covell, Tiffany, Music Coach, effective 09/24/2019 

Jones, Josh, Music Coach, effective 09/24/2019 

Rockwell, Karen, Music Coach, effective 09/24/2019 

Smith, Kiersten, Music Coach, effective 09/24/2019 

Weed, Mark, Music Coach, effective 09/24/2019  

 

DMS-  Classified Artist in Residence 

Janelli, Michele, Music Coach, effective 09/17/2019 

Ebner, Steve, Music Coach, effective 09/17/2019 

 

OCMS-  Classified Artist in Residence 

Ebner, Steve, Music Coach, effective 09/17/2019 

Janelli, Michelle, Music Coach, effective 09/17/2019 

 

SDA Classified Artist in Residence 

Ebner, Steven, Music Coach, effective 09/17/2019 

Janelli, Michele,  Music Coach, effective 09/17/2019 

Miller, Scott, Music Coach, effective 09/17/2019  

Freiman, Alina, Music Coach, effective 09/17/2019  

Trumbore, Rachel,  Music Coach, effective 09/17/2019 

 

TPHS-  Classified Artist in Residence 

Kwak, Jisoo “Jenny”, Dance Coach, effective 09/17/2019 

 

AVID TUTOR 

Cortez, Andrea, LCCHS, effective 09/24/2019 

Steel, Riley, OCMS, effective 09/24/2019 

Michael, Jamila, SDA, effective 09/19/2019 

Villa, Vanessa, LCCHS, effective 09/19/2019 

Castillejos, Belen, LCCHS, effective 09/19/2019 

Rivera, Mason, CCA, effective 09/17/2019 

Tlatempa, Rosa, LCCHS and DMS, effective 09/18/2019 

 

 

 

 

Page 46



Classified Substitutes 

 

Donigan, Naoko, Clerical, effective 09/17/2019 

Gonzales, Christian, Custodian, effective 09/17/2019 

Hoekstra, Susan, Clerical, effective 09/17/2019 

Kirkpatrick, Kathleen, Clerical, effective 09/17/19 

Mathur, Kiran, Clerical, effective 09/17/2019 

Satterburg, Randy, Clerical and Instructional Aid, effective 09/17/2019 

Turner, Erin, Clerical, effective 09/17/2019 

Steigerwald, Jill, Clerical, effective 09/17/2019 

Stepanian, Laura, Clerical, effective 09/17/2019 

Walke, Susan, Clerical, effective 09/17/2019 

WIttemore, Lisa, Clerical, effective 09/17/2019 

 

 

Coaches 

 

CCA-Walk-on 

Djippov, Preslav, Girls Water Polo Varsity, Winter Season, effective 09/17/2019  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 47


	2019.11.12.PC Regular Meeting Agenda
	2019.10.15.Minutes
	2019-09-16 Custodian
	Theater Technician 9-13-19
	2019-09-25 School Plant Supervisor
	2019-10-08 IA SpEd Severe
	2019-10-29-NSA I
	Accounting Assistant and Technician Packet
	Director of Transportation Packet 2
	11.06.19.Vacancy Report .
	9d BU 2, Classified October 10, 2019
	9d BU 3, Classified Personnel Supplement October 10, 2019



